



APCO International

Association Of Public-Safety Communications Officials-International, Inc.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

George S. Rice, Jr.
riceg@apcointl.org

APCO INTERNATIONAL

351 N. Williamson Boulevard
Daytona Beach, FL 32114-1112
Phone: 888-APCO911 OR 386-322-2500
www.apcointl.org

**OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT
AFFAIRS**

1725 DeSales Street, N.W., Suite 808
Washington, DC 20036
Phone: 202-833-2700
dcoffice@apcointl.org

BOARD OF OFFICERS

PRESIDENT

Wanda S. McCarley
Operations Manager
Tarrant County 911 District
100 East 15th Street
Fort Worth, TX 76102
Phone: 817-820-1185
president@apcointl.org

PRESIDENT – ELECT

Willis Carter
Chief of Communications
Shreveport Fire Department
1144 Texas Avenue
Shreveport, LA 71101
Phone: 318-675-2200
pres-elect@apcointl.org

FIRST VICE PRESIDENT

Chris Fischer
Director
Valley Communications
27519 108th Avenue, S.E.
Kent, WA 98030
Phone: 253-372-1510
first-vp@apcointl.org

SECOND VICE PRESIDENT

Richard A. Mirgon
Communications Director
Douglas County
1615 8th Street
Minden, NV 89423-4232
Phone: 775-782-9977
second-vp@apcointl.org

INTERNATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT

Ing. Manfred Blaha, Brigadier-General
Technology Advisor for the National
Crisis and Disaster Protection Mgmt.
Republic of Austria
Federal Ministry of the Interior, Dept. IV/8
ICT Infrastructure and Operations
Türkenstraße 22, A-1090 Vienna
Phone: +43-1-90600 / 88 308
international-vp@apcointl.org

May 16, 2007

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox LLP
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339

RE: BAE Systems
Experimental Transmission in Lansdale, PA
FCC FILE#: 0282-EX-PL-2006

Dear Mr. Rummel:

APCO-AFC, Inc. is in receipt of your request via email dated May 2, 2007 of above mentioned experimental transmission for BAE Systems.

The experimental transmission will take place at BAE Systems Lansdale, PA Antenna Test Range facility. The transmissions will be conducted at an effective radiated power (ERP) of no more than 39.8 mW.

APCO has reviewed the application and related attachments, and our findings indicate that the experimental transmission should not pose any problems to Public Safety incumbents. We do ask, however, that if BAE Systems operations cause any harmful interference to Public Safety incumbents; BAE Systems should cease operations on identified frequencies.

If there are any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (386) 944.2476 or email me at latiff@apco911.org.

Sincerely,

Farokh Latif

Farokh Latif
Deputy Director
APCO-AFC, Inc.